Norman, Yolande

From: Joustra, Judith

Sent; Wednesday, February 23, 2011 7:55 AM
Ta: Norman, Yolande .
Cea: ) Kauftman, Laurie
Subject: RE: Sensitive. SLDA Update
(b)(3)
From: Norman, Yolande
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 3:08 PM
To: Chang, Lydia; Lemoncelli, Mauri
Cc: Kauffman, Laurie; Joustra, Judith; Norman, Yolande
Subject: FW: Sensitive. SLDA Update
Hi Ladies.
(bX5)

} also provided an update 1o regarding the Technical review of the SLDA project
¢ FSSP was completely revised by USACE to reflect the MARSSIM approach for discrete sampling {revised
version emailed ) .




(b)5)

Yolonde Norman

Project Manager

Rivisian of Waste Manogemen! gnd Fnvironmentai Protection
Moii Stop T-BF5

U.5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington D.C. 20555-0001

Tele: 301-415.7741

fox: 301-415-5369

Emait: Yolande. Norman®are. gov

From; Schilthelm, Steve W itto;

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 2:21 PM
To: Norman, Yolande

Subject:

Steve Schiltheim

AB&W Yethnical Services Group
800 Moin Street

tynchburg, VA 24504
w:434-522-6243

swschilthelm@bgbeock. com



